Charlin Knight

’ Director of Workforce Education
e 6032 Highway 90 » Milton, Florida 32570
SANTA ROSA Phone » 850.983.5058

COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOLS

E-mail = knightc@mail.santarosa.k12.fl.us

September 13, 2023

Cori Henderson

Florida Triumph Gulf Coast, Inc.
P.O. Box 12007

Tallahassee, Florida 32317

RE: Proposal 318 — Santa Rosa County District Schools — Santa Rosa Center for Innovation

Please accept this letter as Santa Rosa County School District's request to amend the
estimated industry certifications earned over the life of our project from a total of 12,188 to
9,788. The breakdown of estimated certifications earned per year is as follows:

Project Year # of Certifications
e 2024-25,Year 1 240
o 2025-26,Year 2 360
o 2026-27,Year 3 540
e 2027-28,Year 4 810
e 2028-29,Year5 1215
e 2029-30, Year 6 1823
e 2030-31, Year 7 2400
e 2031-32,Year8 2400

We are confident that we can make this goal and look forward to the opportunity to bring
this project before the board at an upcoming meeting.

Sincerely,
Chonkin Eoight

Charlin Knight
Director of Workforce Education
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